
From: 
To: 

CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John; Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty 
(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); DunbaL_Kelly_P..(SMOILMon . aco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Admin. Assistant 
6/13/2011 7:06:03 PM 
Re: Next Week's lssa Hearings 

I'll try to read shortly. If it hasn't already, this absolutely needs to be vetted for factual accuracy with the USA° and ATF. 

Faith, can you please make sure that happens? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 05:22 PM 
To: Bies, John; Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, 
Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Krass,Caroline D. 4SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 
Admin. Assistant 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Here's the revised draft statement. Molly and Matt,1 	 DP 	 that would 

be great, but if not,; 	 DP 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Please find attached a slightly revised draft, accepting the changes in the draft from earlier today, with a handful of 

revisions in the discussion of 	 DP 
DP 

Thanks, 

John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (4 pm).doc >> 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Attached please find a revised draft of Ron's testimony incorporating edits and (hopefully) responding to 

comments from Dennis Burke and Faith and others in OLC. The plan is to get a close-to-final draft to the WHCO 

sometime today and to submit the final testimony to the Committee sometime tomorrow, so please let us know if 

you have any additional comments as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 

Please 
<<hogr weich staterneff6-1 -g.-doc>> 

DOJ-FF-40344 



John 

« File: hogr weich statement 613 (revised).doc » 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John 
Subject: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Edits and comments are requested for the attached draft testimony and statement for the record. 

« File: hogr welch statement 69.doc » « File: statement for record (6 9 2011).doc » 

DOJ-FF-40345 


	Page 1
	Page 1

